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MEMORANDUM

TO: ALLIANCE MEMBERS

FROM: ALLIANCE NOMINATING COMMITTEE
SUBJECT: FY2024-25 BOD SLATE

DATE: MAY 3, 2024

Alliance will host our annual Membership Meeting on May 16, 2024, from 8:30am-10:00am where all
Alliance Member Agency Designees will vote on the slate for the FY2024-25 Alliance Board of Directors
seats that are up for election. Each year, approximately 1/3 of the BOD seats are up for election.

The Alliance Nominating Committee has proposed the following FY2024-25 Slate for the Alliance Board
of Directors:

e Celeste Ewert, Envision (3-year term).

e Randy Brodersen, North Metro Community Services (3-year term).

e Matt VanAuken, Developmental Pathways (3-year term).

e Jodi Walters, Imagine!, will remain serving as Past President & Alliance’s ANCOR Representative
(3-year term).

e New BOD Seat: Andrea Aldinger with AbleLight (3-year term).

Note: The FY2024-25 Alliance Officers will be voted on by the Alliance BOD.

To view the entire Alliance BOD, including those not up for reelection this year, click HERE>
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